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October 26, 2023
CC: All Counsel of Record

Ms. Denise McNerney

Merits Cases Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  No. 22-529, Alex Cantero, et al. v. Bank of America, N.A.
Dear Ms. McNerney:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was granted on October
13, 2023, and petitioners’ opening brief is currently due on November 27, 2023.

Because of the press of other cases, the parties respectfully request, under this Court’s
Rule 30.4, that the time within which to file petitioners’ brief (and the joint appendix) be
extended to and including December 8, 2023, and that the time within which to file respondent’s
brief be extended to and including January 18, 2024. The parties further propose that the reply
brief be due on February 16, 2024—29 days after respondent’s brief. This briefing schedule will
not impair the Court’s ability to hear argument in the second week of February if it so wishes.

Respondent’s counsel has authorized us to represent that respondent consents to this
briefing schedule.

Sincerely,
_
YW R
Jonathan E. Taylor

Counsel for Petitioners





